Gl ©i Exploration and Production Coimpamy

R. C. Anderson RECEIVED :} P.O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA . Hobbe, NM 88B240
O.C.D. -

ARTESIA, OFFICE !

District Supervisor

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box wDD"

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we will conduct a packer leakage test on our

Littlefield "EM" Federal No. 1, Unit J, Sec. 20-18S-31E, Eddy Co., N.M.

starting at 9:30 A.M. 6-14-82 . Both zones will be shut in at

that time. The Shugart Atoka, North zone will be opened up for a 24-

hour production test commencing at _ 9:30 A.M. 6-15-82

is standing .

Representatives of the Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation

Division and representatives of all offset operators are invited to witness the

above test at their discretion,

Yours very truly,

R. C. ANDERSON

ACG

A OIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



